

PROFILE

Level 4 Chemistry Education student who is energetic and hardworking. Experienced in teaching and active in internal and external campus organizations. Has a high interest in academic, social and science and technology fields.

Life motto

"The best human being can benefit others".

SKILLS

Graphic design
Microsoft Office
Photography
Teach
Writing
Public Speaking

AWARDS

- Awardee KIP Scholarship 2020- until now
- Student Achievement Award 2022

CONTACT

+62 856 245 806 34 nelipurnama6@gmail.com @nepusa31_

CURICULLUM VITAE

Full Name

Gender

Place and date of birth

Addres

: Neli Purnama Sari

: Female

: Sukabumi, 31 Desember 2001

: Kp. Simpenan RT 04/RW 07 Ds. Cikembar Kec. Cikembar Kab. Sukabumi Prov. Jawa Barat (43161)

Religion : Islam

EDUCATION

FORMAL

- TK QURRATA'AYUN | 2006-2008
- MADRASAH HIDAYATUSHIBYAN | 2008-2014
- SDN 1 Cikembar | 2008-2014
- SMPN 1 Cikembar | 2014-2017
- SMAN 1 Cikembar (Mipa) | 2017-2020
- University Islam Negeri Syarif Hidayatullah Jakarta (Chemistry Education) | 2020-until now

NON FORMAL

• Ma'had Al-Jami'ah UIN Jakarta | 2020-2021

EXPERIENCE

WORK

- PT. Kino Indonesia Tbk | 2020-2021 (Staff Packaging)
- Privat Teaching Protozone Plus | 2022-2023
 (8th grade students, science and math subjects)
- Privat Teaching LSO Go Cerdas | 2023-2023
 (8th grade students, science and English subjects)
- Teacher TPQ in Mosque Al-Huda Serpong Garden | 2023-until now

ORGANISATION

- Head of Scout Equipment | 2014-2017
- Chair of the Women's Mosque Youth Forum | 2018-2019
- Deputy Secretary for Indonesian Language and Literature | 2018-2019
- Network and Computer Engineering Staff | 2018-2019
- SMI Teaching Mentor Volunteer Batch 6-7 (Sobat Mengajar Indonesia) Batch 6-7 | 2021-2022
- Divission staff litbang Riungan Mahasiswa Sukabumi
 2022-2023
- Divission staff relligion Islam HMPS Pendidikan Kimia | 2022-2023
- Woman head of secretarial affairsLDK Syahid | 2020 until now